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Shadab Ansari

From: Shilpa Gupta <shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 03 May 2023 10:02
To: 'Rane, Mayuresh'; shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com
Cc: 'Singh, Daulat EX1'; 'Murshedkar, Yusra'; 'Joshi, Nikita'; manishoberoi@market-

xcel.com; 'Amit Narula'; 'Kapil Narang'
Subject: RE: Cosmos_2817973_MXL_RFQ (P23-68592)

Dear Mayuresh, 
 
Hi! Thanks a lot for the go ahead. We will take care of the shared requirements for a smooth fieldwork. 
 
 
We will have Shadab Ansari take this up at our end. @shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com please go through the below 
email and plan the study in accordance. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 

Shilpa Gupta 
Associate Manager – Client Services 

 
Market Xcel Data Matrix Private Limited 
Extension: 553 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343553 
Mobile: +91 9953166976 
 

From: Rane, Mayuresh <mayuresh.rane2@iqvia.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:55 AM 
To: shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com 
Cc: Singh, Daulat EX1 <daulat.singh@iqvia.com>; Murshedkar, Yusra <yusra.murshedkar@iqvia.com>; Joshi, Nikita 
<nikita.joshi@iqvia.com>; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com; 'RFP@' <rfp@market-xcel.com> 
Subject: RE: Cosmos_2817973_MXL_RFQ (P23-68592) 
 
Hi Shilpa, 
 
We will proceed ahead with your team. 
Please arrange for one quick briefing call today evening so that we can start with the recruitment and launch the 
field work at the earliest. 
 
PLEASE NOTE THIS IS HIGH PRIORITY PROJECT FOR US SO ENSURE WE HAVE GOOD RESPONDENTS AND PROJECT 
IS COMPLETED ON TIME 
 
I will share the screener by today evening once it is approved by client. 
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Regards, 
Mayuresh Rane 
Associate Consultant-PI 
7506847265 
 

From: Shilpa Gupta <shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 8:15 AM 
To: Rane, Mayuresh <mayuresh.rane2@iqvia.com> 
Cc: Singh, Daulat EX1 <daulat.singh@iqvia.com>; Murshedkar, Yusra <yusra.murshedkar@iqvia.com>; Joshi, Nikita 
<nikita.joshi@iqvia.com>; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com; 'RFP@' <rfp@market-xcel.com> 
Subject: RE: Cosmos_2817973_MXL_RFQ (P23-68592) 
 
Dear Mayuresh, 
 
Hi! Please find below our cost for your reference –  
 

Pj Cosmos 

Methodology Qual - Online IDIs Quant - F2F CAPI 
Speciality Gynae Gynae 
LOI 45 min 30 min 
Sample Size 8 90 
CPI - INR 4095 1800 
Total Amount - INR 32760 162000 
Overall Amount - INR 194760  

Taxes – Additional  
 
Thanks & Regards 

Shilpa Gupta 
Associate Manager – Client Services 

 
Market Xcel Data Matrix Private Limited 
Extension: 553 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343553 
Mobile: +91 9953166976 
 

From: Shilpa Gupta <shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 11:43 AM 
To: 'Rane, Mayuresh' <mayuresh.rane2@iqvia.com> 
Cc: 'Singh, Daulat EX1' <daulat.singh@iqvia.com>; 'Murshedkar, Yusra' <yusra.murshedkar@iqvia.com>; 'Joshi, 
Nikita' <nikita.joshi@iqvia.com>; 'manishoberoi@market-xcel.com' <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>; 'RFP@' 
<rfp@market-xcel.com> 
Subject: RE: Cosmos_2817973_MXL_RFQ 
 
Dear Mayuresh, 
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Hi! Confirming the receipt of this mail. Allow us time till today evening to share the cost and feasibility of the study. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 

Shilpa Gupta 
Associate Manager – Client Services 

 
Market Xcel Data Matrix Private Limited 
Extension: 553 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343553 
Mobile: +91 9953166976 
 

From: Rane, Mayuresh <mayuresh.rane2@iqvia.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 11:20 AM 
To: amit@market-xcel.com; shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com 
Cc: Singh, Daulat EX1 <daulat.singh@iqvia.com>; Murshedkar, Yusra <yusra.murshedkar@iqvia.com>; Joshi, Nikita 
<nikita.joshi@iqvia.com> 
Subject: Cosmos_2817973_MXL_RFQ 
 
Hi Amit and Shilpa, 
 
Hope you are doing well.  
Reaching out to you to check feasibility for a new project which we are going to launch.  
 
Please see the below details for your reference-  

 Project type: Qual + Quant (Concept testing) 
 Methodology- Qual (Online MS team) and Quant (F2F-CAPI interviews) 
 Database- Yes  
 Sample design- Please refer to the table below 
 Specialty- Gynecologist  
 LOI- Qual (45 mins), Quant (30 mins) 

 

ZONES CENTERS 
     

QUAL SAMPLE QUANT SAMPLE    

  

East Kolkata 2 30   

South 
Chennai 2 10   

Hyderabad 1 10   

Bangalore 1 10   

Central 
Patna 1 15   

Jamshedpur 1 15   

TOTAL 8 90   

 
Regards, 
Mayuresh Rane 
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Associate Consultant-PI 
7506847265 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ: This electronic message, including its attachments, is CONFIDENTIAL and may contain PROPRIETARY or LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED or PROTECTED information and is intended for the authorized recipient of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message or any of the information included in it is unauthorized 
and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently 
delete this message and its attachments, along with any copies thereof, from all locations received (e.g., computer, mobile device, etc.). To 
the extent permitted by law, we may monitor electronic communications for the purposes of ensuring compliance with our legal and 
regulatory obligations and internal policies. We may also collect email traffic headers for analyzing patterns of network traffic and managing 
client relationships. For further information see our privacy-policy. Thank you.  


